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. CALL TO ORDER
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean was called to order on August 7, 2024
at 4:01 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County, New
Jersey, with Director Crea presiding. Members Haines, Kelly, Quinn and Sadeghi were present at the call of the roll.

STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act
Barbara Jo Crea, Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:
"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act', adequate notice of this meeting of the Board of
Commissioners has been advertised in the manner prescribed by law."
. ROLL CALL
. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER
ORDINANCE - PUBLIC HEARING
DIRECTOR CREA: “Okay. First on our agenda is an ordinance for Public Hearing. Madam Clerk.”

CLERK GUNTHER: “Thank you, Director. The first items on today’s agenda are five Ordinances for Public
Hearing. These Ordinances were introduced at the Board Meeting of Wednesday, July 17th.”
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1. ORDINANCE #2024-26 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $600,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the cost of various Capital Renovations, Improvements and Upgrades at Various
Health Department Facilities, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001232
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2024-26 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.
Director Crea opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2024-26 to receive the following comments from the public.

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you. As this is for Public Hearing, is there anyone from the public that would like to
speak on this Ordinance? Seeing none, I’'m going to close the Public Hearing. Is there a motion on the Ordinance?”

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2024-26 was adopted
on final reading.

***See Deputy Director Quinn's comments under E-5, Ordinance #2024-30***
2. ORDINANCE #2024-27 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $900,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for the cost of various Capital Renovations, Improvements and Upgrades at Various
Branches of the County Library System, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001233
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2024-27 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.
Director Crea opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2024-27 to receive the following comments from the public.

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you. I will now open the Public Hearing. Is there anyone from the public that would like
to speak on this Ordinance today? Seeing no hands I will close the Public Hearing. Is there a motion?”

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.
COMMISSIONER HAINES: “But I also would like to say something before we vote.”
DIRECTOR CREA: “Excuse me? I'm sorry.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “A comment.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “T"d like to say something before we vote on it.”
DIRECTOR CREA: “Sure, go ahead. Absolutely.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “What it is just to talk about the county libraries just of what we’re going to be doing
with the monies. The Jackson Library, the HVAC chiller replacement, roof repair and gutter, the Lakewood Library,
the HVAC chiller replacement, Toms River, is the HVAC replacement of the cooling tower which I think there's a lot
of other problems that people are having this week with the cooling towers, the parking lot paving for the branches of
Barnegat, Lakewood and Point Pleasant Borough, and the system HVAC control upgrades for the multi-phase, multi-
year upgrades to all the branches, and this is just year one. That’s where the monies going to be going for the various
branches of the county libraries.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you, Commissioner. Roll call, please.”

Roll call vote was taken.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Haines, Ordinance #2024-27 was adopted
on final reading.

3. ORDINANCE #2024-28 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $2,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the cost of Redevelopment of Various Parks and Property Acquisition, all in the
County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001234
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John P. Kelly

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2024-28 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.
DIRECTOR CREA: “Very good. Commissioner Haines?”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “Oh, thank you. Since we’re going to be voting. .. what this is going to be doing with
the $2 million there’s going to be upgrades and improvements to various county park locations for playgrounds, field
immprovements, tennis and pickleball, court upgrades and improvements to other facilities. You understand we have 27
county parks. We’re hoping to at some point have our 28th park started in Manchester Township but right now this
is going to be affecting a lot of our park locations. As I said, we have 27 parks around the County of Ocean.”

Director Crea opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2024-28 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at
this time.

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you. I'll open up the Public Hearing. Is there anyone from the public that would like to
speak on this Ordinance today? Seeing none, I'll close the Public Hearing and is there a motion?”

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Kelly, Ordinance #2024-28 was adopted
on final reading.
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4. ORDINANCE #2024-29 - An Ordinance authorizing Phase I of the Design and Development of Manchester
Park, located in Manchester Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating
$12,000,000.00 therefor, and authorizing the issuance of $11,000,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation
Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001235
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Frank Sadeghi

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2024-29 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.
DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you very much. Commissioner.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “Thank you Ms. Director. Since I did mention about the Manchester Park...what this is
going to be doing if anyone is not aware if you know (Route) 571 where the railroad tracks are, and it goes all the
way up to Ridgeway Liquors on the lefi-hand side that’s where the 28th county park will be done. The money is going
to be going for clearing of the site, installation of utilities, site work, preparation for construction of the building,
fields, playgrounds and the development of passive recreation areas. And that is where the monies are going to be
going for that particular park, number 28. Thank you.”

Director Crea opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2024-29 to receive the following comments from the public.

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you very much. Again, this is open for Public Hearing. Is there anyone from the public
that would like to speak on this Ordinance? Yes, sir. Good afternoon. I looked up really fast. I'm sorry. Your name
and address for the record please.”

CARL BLOCK, BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR, MANCHESTER TOWNSHIP: “Actually I was saying this to
Julie (Tarrant) that I wouldn’t miss just because my hearing aids didn’t work (inaudible) (Laughter) On behalf of
Mayor Robert Arace, who, unfortunately, is on business in Washington, D.C. right now. He's not running for
congress, don’t worry. But [ want to say on behalf of Manchester Township I know there was a long process to
assemble, all of the land, put it together, develop those portions that could be, but he wanted to make sure he thanked
the Board and particularly those involved like Commissioner Haines who put this together and actually have seen it
come to fruition and to start it. It’s been a long time coming. It’s been a back and forth of what it would be and when
it would be. We're very glad that it’s happening and very thankful to the county for following through and seeing that
it is done on behalf of himself, the mayor, and the entire council. Thank you.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “We’re also waiting because the State of New Jersey delayed us for a couple of years
through studies that had to be done for the tree frogs, the rattlesnakes, the barn owls and something else, but I think
that study has been done that we’re supposed to be okay to move. So, hopefully, we’ll be able to start soon.”

CARL BLOCK: “I know that you’re in good hands with the staff that are handling that. Thank you very much. I'li
have another one to talk about in a few minutes.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Okay, thank you very much. Is there anyone else from the public that would like to address
this? Speak on this? Seeing no other hands, I’'m going to close the public portion and is there a motion?”

No additional comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.
On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2024-29 was adopted

on final reading.

5. ORDINANCE #2024-30 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $850,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the cost of the Upgrade and Replacement of Existing Microwave Communication
Links and Related Hardware and Software, for the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001236
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2024-30 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.
Director Crea opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2024-30 to receive the following comments from the public.

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you very much. Again, [ will open this up to the public. Is there anyone from the public
that would like to speak on this Ordinance? Seeing no hands [ will close it to the public. Is there a motion?”

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “T’ll move the Ordinance, and I also would like to say since I’'m liaison to this
department also...”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Oh, I'm sorry.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “.. the upgrades as was stated is going county-wide, digital, microwave links for
security and communications backup. As we all know it’s constantly changing, the technology, of course, and our I'T
Department is always on top of everything, but this is where the money is going to be going for this particular project
right now. See, Frank is shaking his head yes, so we’re right on. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you.”

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2024-30 was adopted
on final reading.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “If I could make a comment.”
DIRECTOR CREA: “Yes.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “Not to sound like I forgot but since Commissioner Haines has had all these
Ordinances under her umbrella, I just wanted to make reference to where we’re spending the lowest amount of money
on the first Ordinance that we’re adopting here which is going to the Board of Health facilities. The $600,000.00 is
being spent at the Northern Animal Shelter for chain-link fencing, caging for the indoor and outdoor animal runs and
upgrading cabinetry inside. And then we’re spending money down at the Southern Animal Shelter revamping and
replacing all existing lighting to LED’s, chain-link fencing and caging for indoor and outdoor animal runs. So, the
$600,000.00 is being very well spent for the animals in the county that we take care. I know Brian Rumpf is here.
Assemblyman Rumpf is in the audience today who does a fantastic job. Dan Regenye, the other gentleman that’s our
Public Health Coordinator is on vacation this week, but Brian I know you’re going to spend the money well and you
do a fantastic job taking care of the animals. And Commissioner Haines I’m sorry to rain on your parade and be the
last to speak. Thank you very much.”

DIRECTOR CREA: "Thank you."

RESOLUTION - PUBLIC HEARING
DIRECTOR CREA: "Okay, next on the agenda is a resolution for Public Hearing.”

CLERK GUNTHER: “Yes, Director. Next on the agenda are two resolutions for Public Hearing. The first Public
Hearing is for the Ocean County Consortium FY 2024 Action Plan and I have a statement to read into the record.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Please do.”

1. Ocean County Consortium FY 2024 Action Plan.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001218
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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CLERK GUNTHER: “In compliance with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act adequate notice of this
meeting was given in the manner prescribed by law.

The Ocean County Consortium FY 2024 Action Plan serves as the grant application for federal funding on behalf of
the County of Ocean and the Township of Brick, Toms River, Lakewood and Jackson.

The Action Plan contains an individual listing of the projects recommended for funding through two Federal
programs: the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program and the Home Investment Partnerships
Program (HOME). The Newark HUD Office must receive the Action Plan no later than August 14, 2024, with
HUD’s approval expected approximately 45 days later.

The anticipated grant funds are as follows:

Ocean County: CDBG $1,131,650.00; HOME $1,314,756.53.
Brick: CDBG $285,486.00.

Toms River: CDBG $413,259.00.

Lakewood: CDBG $1,634,256.00.
Lakewood: HOPWA $2.262,328.00.

Jackson: CDBG $225,034.00 (Ocean County administers the program for Jackson)
Total CDBG Allocation for Ocean County & Jackson Twp: $1,356,684.00.
A 30-day public comment period began March 11, 2024, through April 10, 2024.

The Consortium held three Public Hearings in compliance with the County’s approved Citizen Participation Plan for
the FY 2024 Action Plan: the Pre-Development Public Hearing, December 5, 2023, the Public Hearing, April 2,
2024, and the Public Hearing, August 7, 2024, at the Board of Commissioners meeting. Director.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you very much. Again, this is for an open Public Hearing. Is there anyone that would
like to comment on this resolution? Seeing no hands, I will close the Public Hearing and is there a motion?”

No comments were received, therefore the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, the Ocean County Consortium
2024 Action Plan was passed on final reading.

2. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire property
identified as Block 62, Lots 15, 16 & 33 in Manchester Township totaling approximately 89.57 acres located
on Ridgeway Road, in an amount not to exceed $20,500,000.00 plus up to $2,500.00 in property tax

adjustments.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001219
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John P. Kelly
AYE: ‘Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Gunther read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR CREA: “Very good. I'd like to turn it over to Commissioner Haines for comment.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “Okay, thank you. As was stated the property is in Manchester Township and it is
approximately 89.57 acres located on Ridgeway Road in Manchester. It’s adjacent to the future Manchester Park,
which we talked about earlier. It’s on the opposite side of the roadway. The property has all the necessary approvals
to build 404 residential multi-family housing units on this site consisting of 60% apartments and 40% townhouse
units but it’s going to be Natural Lands, so of course none of this will be built. Contingent on the purchase of this
property, the Township of Manchester has agreed to donate two adjacent lots to the County of Ocean, Block 62, Lot
14 totaling 6.58 acres. It’s zoned Pinelands single family residential. And Block 67.01, Lot 1.01 totaling 18.09 acres,
zoned Pinelands residential. The County of Ocean will obtain all property surveys, traffic reports, environmental
studies and wetland delineation studies on the property. The Township of Manchester, of course, has supported this
acquisition by resolution and the owner has accepted the negotiated offer of $20,500,000.00. And we’re just very
happy that we’re going to be acquiring more Natural Lands for the people of Ocean County.”

Director Crea opened the Public Hearing on the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
recommendation resolution to the public for comments.

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you. Again, this is open for Public Hearing. I’'m going to open it for the Public Hearing.
Is there anyone who would like to address anything on this? Yes, sir.”

CARL BLOCK, BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR, MANCHESTER TOWNSHIP: “Thank you very much, Director
Crea.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “You’re welcome, sir.”

CARL BLOCK: “Carl Block, Business Administrator, Manchester Township, again, representing Mayor Robert
Arace. This is on the acquisition. This is the township...council previously approved the resolution to support it which
Commissioner Haines already referenced to Mayor Arace and Council both to support the acquisition and to thank the
Freeholders for their wisdom in acquiring this spot. It’s adjacent to the park they’re just building and avoiding over
400 condo units. So, for all those reasons and above we do support it. And, again, the mayor and council thank you
very much for the attention. Thank you.”

COMMISSIONER HAINES: “And thank you for calling us Freeholders.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “Thank you. Is there anyone else who would like to address this? Seeing none, I will close the
Public Hearing. And is there a motion?”

No additional comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Kelly, the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

. AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 15.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001195
PRESENT: ‘Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND:  Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next item on today’s agenda is Authorizing the Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report
No. 15.”

Abstentions:

Mr. Sadeghi, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 15 record.

. RESOLUTIONS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Resolutions, H-1 through H-30.”

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001269
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Abstentions:

Mr. Kelly, except on Resolution H-1, number 74.

2. Honoring Stephanie Mongiello Wauters as the 2024 Ocean County Columbus Day Parade Grand Marshal,
given by the Ocean County Columbus Day Parade Committee.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001210
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled HUD: CDBG Program Income FY24,
in the amount of $12,383.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001196
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled Veterans Transportation FY24, in the

amount of $30,000.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001197
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled Child Advocacy Development Grants
Treatment Services, Programs, Technology and Capital Improvements, in the amount of $173,344.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001198
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled HUD: HOME Investment Partnership
FY24, in the amount of $1,314,757.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001199
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled HUD: Community Development
Block Grant FY24, in the amount of $1,356,684.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001200
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled Stop Violence Against Women Act
FY24, in the amount of $51,223.00 and matching funds in the amount of $17,074.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001201
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing an amendment to the 2024 Budget for the program entitled Rehabilitate Taxiway A (Design),
Phase I, in the amount of $317,250.00 and matching funds in the amount of $35,250.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001202
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Authorizing the acceptance of funding for the STOP Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Grant Program,
in the amount of $83,586.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001211
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application to the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public
Safety, Office of the Attorney General for the Emergency Management Agency Assistance FY24.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001212
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing the OC Sheriff to execute a Grant Application to the State of New Jersey, Department of Law

and Public Safety, Division of Criminal Justice for the FY 2024 State Body Armor Replacement Fund

Program.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001213
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi

ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Authorizing the OC Warden to execute a Grant Application to the State of New Jersey, Department of Law

and Public Safety, Division of Criminal Justice for the FY 2024 State Body Armor Replacement Fund

Program.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001214
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Authorizing the OC Prosecutor's Office to execute a Grant Application to the State of New Jersey,

Department of Law and Public Safety, Division of Criminal Justice for the FY 2024 State Body Armor
Replacement Fund Program.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001215
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Authorizing the County Administrator to electronically submit Grant Extension Request No. 2 to the New
Jersey Department of Transportation for the FY2022 Bikeway Program project entitled Mill Creek Trail.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001216
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing the execution of a Memorandum of Understanding with participating municipalities for

Utilization of the OC Sheriff's Law Enforcement Training Facility for firearms training and qualification by
Police Department employees.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001167
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Frank Sadeghi

7. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Agreement modification under the HOME Housing Rehabilitation
Program, as recommended by the OC Planning Director. (C2023-82)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001168
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18. Authorizing a Deferred Loan Agreement under the CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Program, as recommended
by the OC Planning Director. (C2024-95)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001169
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Authorizing an amendment to the OC First Time Homebuyer Program, to include new participants, as
recommended by the OC Planning Director. (CC2024-62)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001220
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Authorizing the execution of an Agreement with Stockton University for rental of the Manahawkin Campus
facilities for OC Prosecutor's Office Training activities, in the amount of $2,610.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001170
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21. Authorizing the execution of an Agreement with Veolia Water New Jersey, Inc. to provide construction
services for the installation of the Veolia Owned water facilities for the 152 Chestnut Street Project at 152
Chestnut Street, Block 159, Lot 1, Township of Toms River, in the amount of $22,835.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001171
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22.  Authorizing the acquisition of Block 1002.01, Lot 1.01, totaling approximately 1.23 acres located on Old
Shore Road, Lacey Township, in an amount not to exceed $150,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001221
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23. Approving the Prequalification Regulations for work related to the Development and Historic
Restoration/Preservation of the Mary Etta Cox House County Historic Site.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001222
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

24. Approving and Accepting the Corrective Action Plan related to the 2023 Annual County Audit.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001217
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

25.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County Utilities Authority for a project
consisting of an area wide clarifier rehabilitation located in Brick and Berkeley Townships, in an amount not
to exceed $3,983,853.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001172
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Frank Sadeghi

26.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Ocean County Utilities Authority for a project
consisting of an area wide interceptor rehabilitation located in Eagleswood, Little Egg Harbor and Stafford
Townships, in an amount not to exceed $5,681,468.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001173
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Frank Sadeghi

2. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Island Heights for improvements to the
drinking water transmission and distribution system, in an amount not to exceed $535,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001174
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

28.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Stafford for a bioswale conversion of the
existing stormwater management basins along Parker Street, in an amount not to exceed $58,140.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001175
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

29.  Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the Borough of Point Pleasant for improvements along Dorsett
Dock Road, in an amount not to exceed $42,775.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001176
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

30.  Authorizing an Agreement with Prospect Massachusetts Heights LLC for improvements to Massachusetts
Avenue and Prospect Avenue along the frontage of Block 445, Lots 17 and 18, Lakewood Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001177
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Motions, I-1 through [-9. I’d like to note in regard to I-2 all members of the
Board were present and in regard to -3, Commissioner Haines was not present.”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001223
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: “John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Cancelled Mortgage:

Schwab, Kathleen & George A. — Block 4.50; Lot 14 — Berkeley Twp.
Fray, Jolene & Carlene — Block 14603; Lot 10 — Jackson Twp.

Crist, Amy C. — Block 537; Lot 89 — Toms River Twp.
Mortgage/Mortgage Note:

Malko, Diane — Block 4.51; Lot 26 — Toms River Twp.

Road Easement:

29 Hamilton Partners, LL.C — Block 4.01; P/O Lot 29 — Seaside Heights
Gero, Kevin and Lisa — Block 23; P/O Lot 18 — Seaside Heights

Sight Triangle Easement:

Shapiro, Franklin and Resa h/w — Block 290.01; P/O Lot 8 — Lakewood Twp.

Sight Right Easement:

TR Estates, LLC — Block 171.09; P/O Lot 37 — Toms River Twp.

TR Estates, LLC — Block 171.09; P/O Lot 37 — Toms River Twp.

Meridia Toms River 40 Urban Renewal — Block 569; P/O Lot 3,4,5,5.01,10&11.01-TR Twp.
Deed of ROW Dedication:

Des Vak, LLC — Block 146.01; P/O Lot 10 — Stafford Twp.

Deed of Dedication:

Barry J. Weiss aka John Barry Weiss — Block 24.04; P/O Lot 5 — Lakewood Twp.
Meridia Toms River 40 Urban Renewal — Block 569; P/O Lot 3,4,5,5.01,10&11.01-TR Twp.

Stormwater Easement:
Meridia Toms River 40 Urban Renewal — Block 569; P/O Lot 5, 5.01 - TR Twp.

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 8-7-2024

Deed:

Cranmer, Lindsay and Docherty, Jennifer Cranmer — Block 269; P/O Lot 5 - Little Egg Harbor
BK19751PG485

Cranmer, Lindsay and Docherty, Jennifer Cranmer — Block 269; Lot 5 - Little Egg Harbor
BK19751PG493

Township of Manchester — Block 54; Lot 1 — Manchester Twp.
BK19731PG1134
Hold Harmless Agreement:

Berkeley Development Group, LLC — Block 135.01; Lot 10.02 — Toms River Twp.
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Del Rosario, Robyn — Block 314; Lot 22.01CO105 — Lacey Twp.
BK19728PG1789

Davila, Natalie I. — Block 314; Lot 22.01 — Lacey Twp.
BK19727PG1323

2. Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 7/2/2024.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001224
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 7/10/2024.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001225
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Virginia E. Haines

4. Approving the distribution of Requests for Qualifications and/or Requests for Proposals, as follows: 1)
Engineering Design Services; 2) Golf Course Architecture Consulting Services; and 3) Construction

Management and Inspection Services for Reconstruction of New Central Avenue (CR 31) & North Hope
Chapel Road (CR 639) Roundabout, Jackson Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001226
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Approving the Master Payroll paid on 7/31/2024 for the payroll period of 7/4/2024 through 7/17/2024, with
Elected Officials paid to date, in the amount of $6,927,081.19.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001227
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of

bids for the Reconstruction of Old Freehold Road at Garden State Parkway, Toms River Township.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001228
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing the acquisition of Right-of-Way and/or Easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange, or
condemnation for the purpose of storm water channelization for project Locust Landings, Lakewood
Township. (1 parcel)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001229
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing the acquisition of Right-of-Way and/or Easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange, or
condemnation for the purpose of intersection reconstruction and signalization upgrade at TS-Road 21, Ocean
Gate Drive; Road 2, Mill Creek Road; Road 4, Veeder Lane, 2023, Berkeley Township. (6 parcels)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001230
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Amending a Motion to convey a Utility Easement for installation of equipment on a portion of Block 413, Lot
42, Toms River Township to revise deed book and page. (1 parcel)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001231
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Traffic Safety Improvements, J-1 through J-4.”

1. Authorizing the establishment of a Temporary Construction Speed Limit for the Replacement of Hurricane
Bridge Structure No. 1518-012, Whiting-New Egypt Road (C.R. 539) over Old Hurricane Brook along
County Road #1 (Route 539-Whiting New Egypt Road), Township of Manchester.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001265
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Frank Sadeghi

2. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #50 (Route 549-Brick
Boulevard) and County Road #9 (Route 549-Chambers Bridge Road)/County Road #11 (Route 631-Hooper
Avenue), Township of Brick. (BRK-12)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001266
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing the revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #9 (Route 526-West County
Line Road) and County Road #6 (Laurelwood Avenue), Township of Lakewood. (LKWD-12)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001267
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Amending Resolutions adopted on 12/6/2023 and 4/17/2024 authorizing the establishment of Temporary
Construction Speed Limits along County Road #24 (Route 527-Cedar Swamp Road), County Road #9 (Route
526-East and West Commodore Boulevard), County Road #22 (Route 638-Jackson Mills Road), and County

Road #40 (Route 638-Frechold Road), Township of Jackson.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001268
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

. BID AWARDS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Bid Awards, K-1 through K-13. I"d like to note items 1 through 10 are
awarding contracts, 11 is a bid rescission, and 12 and 13 are rejections.”

1. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of DEICING SALT to Atlantic Salt, Inc.; and Chemical
Equipment Labs of DE, Inc., the lowest qualified bidders. Recommendation is made to award a Secondary
Contract to Morton Salt, Inc. for Item Nos. 1 and 2, per the bid specification section titled "Award Method".
(B2024-106)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001182
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of PARTS AND ACCESSORIES FOR VEHICLES
AND EQUIPMENT 15,000 GVWR OR GREATER to Del-Val International Trucks, Inc.; D&W Diesel,
Inc.; Fingers Radiator Hospital, Inc.; Fleetpride, Inc.; Foley, Incorporated; H.A. DeHart & Son, Inc.; Hunter
Truck; Lacal Equipment, Inc.; Genuine Parts Company, Inc. dba NAPA Auto Parts; Norcia Corporation;
Hoover Truck and Bus Centers; Lobello Issakov NAPA LLC dba The Parts Shack NAPA; and VanWickle
Auto Supply, Inc., the lowest qualified bidders. Item Nos. 1,2, 3,4,5,6,7,8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16,
17,18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25,26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44,
45 and 46 will be rebid to obtain additional vendors. (B2024-107)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001183
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of CATCH BASIN BLOCKS to Continental Hardware,
Inc. and Extech Operating LL.C dba Liberty Building Products, the lowest qualified bidders. (B2024-113)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001184
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Contract for CONSULTING SERVICES FOR THE RETENTION OF CALEA STATE
ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS OF POLICE ACCREDITATION to Lexipol, LLC, the sole qualified bidder.
(B2024-114)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001185
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of FIXED HAMMERS, INSERTS, AND WEAR
PARTS to Eagle Truck Equipment, Inc.; Hoffman Equipment Company; and Komptech Americas, LLC, the
lowest qualified bidders. (B2024-115)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001186
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: TRI-AXLE ROLLOFF TRUCK
to Robert H. Hoover & Sons, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. (B2024-116)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001187
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of SUPPLEMENTARY PRINTING OF OCEAN
COUNTY PUBLICATIONS - BROCHURE AND NEWSLETTER to Indiana Printing and Publishing
Company, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. (B2024-118)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001188
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, AND RESURFACING
OF SPORTS COURTS to Sports & Tennis Construction LLC, the sole qualified bidder. (B2024-122)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001189
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: BOX TRUCK to Winner Ford,
the sole qualified bidder. (B2024-123)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001190
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of PENAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLIES NO. II to
Coast to Coast Computer Products, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. (B2024-132)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001191
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Rescinding the award of a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of WORK CLOTHES FOR VARIOUS
DEPARTMENTS from Ruthaus Designs, Inc. as they are unable to honor their contract. Recommendation is
made to award Item Nos. 31, 45, 50, 55 and 97 to Keyport Army Navy; Item No. 62 to Bob Barker
Company, Inc.; and Item No. 89 to DOT Designing LLC, the next lowest qualified bidders. Item No. 96 will
not be rebid as it is no longer needed. Item No. 141 will not be awarded as it was previously awarded. (B2024

-58)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001192
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Rejecting the sole bid received for the furnishing and delivery of ANTIFREEZE, OILS AND LUBRICANTS
NO. IV as unresponsive. Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract in
accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) as no responsive bids were received for a second time on Item No. 44.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001193
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Rejecting the sole bid received for the furnishing and delivery of HEALTH DEPARTMENT FREIGHT LIFT
REPLACEMENT FOR OCEAN COUNTY as unresponsive pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-13.2(¢), and as
over budget pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-13.2(a). It will be rebid.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001194
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: ‘Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CHANGE ORDERS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Change Orders, L-1 through L-7.”

1. Awarding Change Order No. 1 to Oxford Engineering Company for the project entitled NORTHERN

RECYCLING CENTER COMMINGLED BUILDING COMPRESSED AIR SYSTEM UPGRADES, an
increase to the contract in the amount of $1,444.58. (B2023-193CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001203
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding Change Order No. 1 to Infrastructure Repair Service, LLC for the project entitled PARKING

GARAGE REHABILITATION, a no cost increase to the contract. (B2024-24CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001204
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding Change Order No. 17 to Epic Management, Inc. for the project entitled DEVELOPMENT &
CONSTRUCTION OF THE SOCIAL SERVICES COMPLEX, an increase to the contract in the amount of
$433,750.53. (B2021-33CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001205
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding Change Order No. 4 to Newport Construction Management Corp. for the project entitled NEW

LIBRARY FOR OCEAN COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM STAFFORD BRANCH, an increase to the

contract in the amount of $31,292.00. (B2023-65A)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001206
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. BLACK ROCK ENTERPRISES, LLC - Construction of Traffic Signal at the Intersection of Prospect Street
and Massachusetts Avenue, Township of Lakewood, Change Order #2, E-$152,915.68, R-$0.00. (B2020-

19E)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001207
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

6. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of County Route 539 from Horicon
Avenue to Route 528, Manchester, Jackson, and Plumsted Townships, Change Order #1, E-$156,456.79, R-
$102,034.70. (B2023-114E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001208
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Frank Sadeghi

7. T.SLACK ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. - Ocean County UST Removal & Upgrade Project
Transportation Garage & Administration Building, Township of Toms River, Change Order #1, E-
$18,690.00, R-$276,134.30. (B2023-99E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001209
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

. CONTRACTS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Contracts, M-1 through M-28.”

1. Awarding an Extraordinary, Unspecifiable Services Contract to Thomas A. Andrew, M.D. dba White
Mountain Forensic Consulting Services to provide expert witness consultation and reporting for the OC
Prosecutor's Office, in an amount not to exceed $15,250.00. (P2024-95)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001237
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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2. Awarding an Extraordinary, Unspecifiable Services Contract to the University of Virginia Physicians Group
dba UPG to provide Dr. Gregory Saathoff's expert witness consultation and reporting for the OC Prosecutor's
Office, in an amount not to exceed $17,000.00. (P2024-96)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001238
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Competitive Contract to Big Brothers Big Sisters of Coastal & Northern NJ to provide Mentor
Capacity Building services for the OC Department of Human Services, in the amount of $150,000.00, for the
period of 9/1/2024 through 12/31/2025. (CC2024-96)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001239
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Competitive Contract to CASA of Ocean County to provide Mentor Capacity Building services
for the OC Department of Human Services, in the amount of $150,000.00, for the period of 9/1/2024 through
12/31/2025. (CC2024-97)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001240
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Competitive Contract to Girl Scouts of the Jersey Shore to provide Mentor Capacity Building
services for the OC Department of Human Services, in the amount of $150,000.00, for the period of 9/1/2024
through 12/31/2025. (CC2024-98)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001241
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Qualifying seven (7) firms as eligible to perform Environmental Consulting Services, on a project specific
basis, for the period of 8/3/2024 through 8/2/2025, as follows: T&M Associates; Colliers Engineering &
Design, Inc. (dba Maser Consulting); Brilliant Environmental Services, LLC; Apex Companies, LLC; CME

Associates; DuBois & Associates; and French & Parrello Associates, PA. (QP2024-93)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001242
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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7. Qualifying six (6) firms as eligible to perform Energy Consulting Services on a project specific basis, for the
period of 8/3/2024 through 8/2/2025, as follows: T&M Associates; DCO Energy; Colliers Engineering &
Design, Inc. (dba Maser Consulting); French & Parrello Associates, PA; On-Board Engineering Corporation;
and Taurus Advisory Group, LLC. (QP2024-94)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001243
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a one (1) year Contract extension to KNOWiNK, LLC to provide continued Electronic Poll Books,
Related Hardware, Software, Licensing and Maintenance Support for the period of 8/18/2024 to 8/17/2025,
in an amount not to exceed $296,800.00. (PP2021-95)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001244
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: ‘Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Amending the award of an Agreement to Election Systems & Software, LLC to provide Voting Machine
Equipment, Software Licensing, Consumables and Related Services, an increase to the Contract in an amount
not to exceed $636,000.00. (PP2024-39)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001245
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Northeast Arborist Supply (NJ Cooperative Purchasing Alliance CK04, Sub

Contract No. 24-10) to provide a Spider Lift with Accessories for the OC Buildings and Grounds

Department, in an amount not to exceed $142,101.44.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001246
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Awarding a Purchase Order to Owen, Little & Associates, Inc. to provide Land Surveying Services for the

OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $800.00. (QP2024-51)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001247
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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12, Awarding a Purchase Order to Owen, Little & Associates, Inc. to provide Land Surveying Services required
for renewal of the NJDEP Tidelands License at Mill Creek County Park, Berkeley Township, in an amount
not to exceed $975.00. (QP2024-51)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001248
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Awarding a Purchase Order to Owen, Little & Associates, Inc. to provide Land Surveying Services for the
OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00. (QP2024-51)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001249
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14, Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Massimo F. Yezzi, Jr., A.ILA., t/a Yezzi Associates, LLC to
provide additional Architect Services associated with the Design and Construction of the Ocean County
Library - Stafford Branch, an increase to the contract in an amount not to exceed $91,127.00. (QP2022-3)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001250
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Awarding a Purchase Order to IH Engineers, P.C. to provide Construction Project Management for the
project entitled Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2022B,
Various Townships, in an amount not to exceed $220,357.90. (QP2023-132)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001251
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Frank Sadeghi

16.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. to provide Construction Project
Management for the project entitled Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Princeton Avenue from Post Road to
Barnegat Bay, Brick Township, in an amount not to exceed $195,547.41. (QP2023-132)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001252
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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17. Awarding a Purchase Order to Environmental Resolutions, Inc. to provide Construction Project Management
for the project entitled Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract
2022A, Various Townships, in an amount not to exceed $162,659.80. (QP2023-132)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001253
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Pennoni Associates, Inc. to provide Road Design Services for the
Reconstruction and Resurfacing of County Route 526, North County Line Road from Jackson Mills Road to
Bennetts Mills Road, Jackson Township, in an amount not to exceed $268,943.76. (QP2023-163)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001254
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Awarding a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald, LLC to provide Professional Engineering Services for
Underground Storage Tanks at the Jackson Garage, Jackson Township, in an amount not to exceed
$22,609.88. (QP2024-56)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001255
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald, LLC to provide Professional Engineering Services for
Underground Storage Tanks at the Lakewood Garage, Lakewood Township, in an amount not to exceed
$30,874.48. (QP2024-56)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001256
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald, LLC to provide Professional Engineering Services for
Underground Storage Tanks at 108 North Green Street, Tuckerton Borough, in an amount not to exceed
$46,415.43. (QP2024-56)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001257
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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22, Awarding a Purchase Order to D&B Engineers and Architects of New Jersey, P.C. to provide Professional
Engineering Services for Underground Storage Tanks at Robert J. Miller Air Park, Berkeley Township, in an

amount not to exceed $12,990.68. (QP2024-56)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001258
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald, LLC to provide Professional Engineering Services for
Underground Storage Tanks at the Ship Bottom Garage, Ship Bottom Borough, in an amount not to exceed

$43,705.33. (QP2024-56)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001259
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

24, Awarding a Purchase Order to Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. to provide Consultant Material Sampling,
Inspection and Testing Services for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,

Contract 2022B, Various Townships, in an amount not to exceed $17,455.25. (QP2024-66)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001260
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Frank Sadeghi

25.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Keegan Technology & Testing Assoc., Inc. T/A Key-Tech to provide

Consultant Material Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of

Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2022A, Various Townships, in an amount not to exceed

$40,676.00. (QP2024-66)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001261
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

26.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Keegan Technology & Testing Assoc., Inc. T/A Key-Tech to provide

Consultant Material Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of
Lacey Road (C.R. 614) from Garden State Parkway to Route 9, Lacey Township, No. II, in an amount not to

exceed $16,003.00. (QP2024-66)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001262
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Consultant Material Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of
Portions of Certain County Roads, Contract 2021B, Various Locations, an increase to the contract in an
amount not to exceed $6,935.55. (QP2023-68)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001263
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

28.  Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald, LLC to provide additional Environmental
Engineering Professional Services for the Demolition of Structures at: 2 Maple Street, Jackson Township; 7
Freehold Road, Jackson Township; and 108 N. Green Street, Tuckerton Borough, an increase to the contract
in an amount not to exceed $14,424.71. (PP2018-101)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001264
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Appointments and Reappointments, N-1 through N-4.”

1. Appointing Frank X. Santolla, Barnegat as a member of the OC ENVIRONMENTAL AGENCY for an
initial term to expire 10/5/2026.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001178
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Appointing Kaitlyn Freeman and Buddy M. Ott as full-time Assistant Fire Marshals for an initial term to
expire 1/14/2025.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001179
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John P. Kelly

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Appointing Lorrie J. Mueller, OC Veterans Services Bureau as a member of the OC TRANSPORTATION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR SENIOR CITIZENS AND PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES for an
initial term to expire 10/23/2026.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001180
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Appointing Sarah Pidgeon, Solar Landscape-Asbury Park as a member of the OC WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT BOARD to fill the unexpired term of Kate Gold, term to expire 6/1/2026.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2024001181
PRESENT: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John P. Kelly
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Virginia E. Haines, John P. Kelly, Frank Sadeghi
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

O. RECEIVED ITEMS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The balance of the agenda are Received Items which include Resolutions from Governing
Bodies, Minutes and Meeting Notices, Reports and Correspondence all Received in the Clerk’s Office since the last
Regular Meeting of the Board. Director.”

P. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1.

2.

OC Board of Social Services, Resolution No. 2024-07-02 declaring September 2024 as "Board and Care
Recognition Month".

Jackson Township, Resolution No. R265-24 opposing construction of offshore wind farms.

Q. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES

1. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 7/2/2024.

2. OC Mental Health Board Meeting Minutes of 6/10/2024.

3. OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes of 5/22/2024.

4. OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes of 6/26/2024.

5. OC Agriculture Development Board Meeting Minutes of 5/9/2024.

6.  OC Library Commission Meeting Minutes of 6/18/2024.

7. OC Board of Social Services Meeting Minutes of 6/25/2024.

8. Ocean County College Board of Trustees Meeting Notice of 7/25/2024.

9. Ocean County College Board of Trustees Meeting/Retreat Notice of 8/15/2024.

10. " OC Youth Services Commission Full Commission Meeting Minutes of 12/7/2023.

11. " OC Youth Services Commission Full Commission Meeting Minutes of 2/1/2024.

12. OC Youth Services Commission Full Commission Meeting Minutes of 3/7/2024.

13. OC Youth Services Commission Full Commission Meeting Minutes of 6/7/2024.
R. REPORTS

1.

OC Treasurer's Report, June 2024,

S. CORRESPONDENCE

I.
2.

New Jersey Transit Corporation Federal Fiscal Year 2024 Request for Federal Financial Assistance.

Township of Brick - Office of the Mayor, letter dated 7/15/2024 regarding the Roadway Improvements to
Pinewood Drive project.

Borough of Point Pleasant Beach, Notice to taxpayers regarding Channel Drive Waterfront opportunities for
Open Space.

Page 28



Board Meeting Agenda August 07, 2024

4. Notice of Filing and Public Hearing in the matter of the 2024/2025 Annual Compliance Filings for a change
in the Statewide Electric and Gas Permanent Universal Service Fund Program factors within the Electric and
Gas Societal Benefits Charges Rates pursuant to N.J.S.A. 48:2-21 and N.J.S.A. 49:2-21.1, BPU Docket No.
ER24070486.

5. State of New Jersey 9th District Legislative Offices, letter dated 8/1/2024 regarding federal funding cuts to
Meals on Wheels Program.

T. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

At 4:21 PM, Director Crea received the following comments from members of the Board:

DIRECTOR CREA: “Commissioner Kelly, do you have any comments?”

COMMISSIONER KELLY: “No comments at this time.”
DIRECTOR CREA: “Commissioner Sadeghi.”
COMMISSIONER SADEGHI: “No comments.”
DIRECTOR CREA: “Commissioner Haines.”
COMMISSIONER HAINES: “No comments.”
DIRECTOR CREA: “Deputy Director Quinn.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “I do have a comment.”
DIRECTOR CREA: “You go right ahead.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR QUINN: “I’ll be brief. I want to just touch on...this is actually National Purple Heart Week
that is being celebrated this week. Phil Zimmerman, our Veterans Director, brought that to my attention. I had asked
Phil to just give me a little bit of information to kind of put a shining light on the Veterans Office here in Ocean
County because Phil took over in that office, I guess about two years ago, and a lot of the success stories that we have
seen over the last two years go far above and beyond what we’d seen in many, many years prior to under some of our
former leadership in that office, and it really comes down to Phil being a leader himself as well as the staff that he has
working in the office. But I just want to touch on a few different points.

Over the last two years we’ve expanded now to three offices throughout Ocean County because our population is
spread out so far around the entire county that we thought that it would be best if we took and set up satellite offices
in different parts of the county to try and make it as easy as possible for the vets to be able to get to these offices
because we’ve got the largest veterans population in the State of New Jersey, but a lot of them are aging out and
they’re not really.. .really have the ability to take and drive whether it be from Manchester or whether it be from Little
Egg Harbor up to the Toms River office. So, it’s working out extremely well. Right now, we have our main office up
here on Hooper Avenue in Toms River. We have an office out in Manchester, and we opened up an office out in
Whiting just this year which is also servicing a tremendous amount of our senior vets out there.

In addition to that we also have a satellite office up at the county college now because what we tried to do and really
Phil (Zimmerman) brought it to me, we’re trying to target... there’s a lot of students in the college that are vets that
they go to school, they get their education during the daytime, and unfortunately they’re running right out of there and
heading to their jobs because...these aren’t young kids these are men and women that have served and done their time
representing our country and now we’re trying to give them as much service as we can as close to where their
availability is to try and get them what we have available to them. So the college is working out very well because
during the day while these students have a break they’re able to go into the office in the college and get the services
that they need whether it be health, whether it be benefits that they’re entitled to from past wars and stuff that they’re
mvolved in. So that’s working out very well.

In addition to that we also have an office with the vets over in the County Connection in the Ocean County Mall. So,
we’re really spread out now throughout the county. It has required more manpower but it’s really showing a
tremendous amount of results based on the amount of people that we have working and the amount of appointments
we have. Just as an example, from January 1st to July 25th of this year the offices booked 975 appointments. So,
there’s 975 veterans that have come into the offices and sat down with our people and whatever their problem is our
people will listen and our people will go to bat and do everything we can to try and get them what they’re entitled to
because unfortunately as we’ve all seen over the years when you get involved more with the Federal Government level
sometimes just things fall under the cracks, things get lost, things don’t follow through. And you know a perfect
example of that is in the last two years we’ve had a couple of cases. I just have two of them here that I really want to
touch on. We had a case that spanned the last eight months. The Veterans Services had the success in obtaining a
significant, meaningful, life-changing benefit for one of our veterans. It was a widow. The payment should have gone
to her husband who is now deceased. The widow was able to collect $752,000.00 in retro payments after the office
went out and fought for that widow to be able to take and get the benefits that her husband should have been entitled
to while he was still alive but unfortunately the husband never saw that. But it was certainly a game-changer for that
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woman to be able to take and get those benefits, not only to bring closure and really feel that her husband’s life was
well-lived and well worth it, but really something she was entitled to because of the service that her husband had
done.

The other case that I just want to touch on, on July 23rd we had a Vietnam veteran who received another payment of
$750,500.00 as a claim that began back in 2021. This is not unusual. I know when Phil and I were talking earlier he’s
working on a case right now that actually occurred back in 1962 that the Veterans Administration has finally
acknowledged that things were not done properly back then and that the staff has overturned so many stones now
showing this that this veteran from 1962 is going to ultimately, probably be able to get a substantial award probably
higher than what you see here to take and really get what he deserves. I mean we send our men and women off to fight
these battles throughout the world and a lot of times when they come back here, they’re forgotten. But I just wanted to
really...even though a lot of people in this room work for us in the county here, | was new to this information. I didn’t
know a lot of this information until I got involved with Veterans Service myself. And I think we have to be aware of
the fact that, you know, there’s people out there that have kind of just given up on the fact that they’re never going to
get what they’re entitled to. They’re never going to be given what they were promised back in the day when they took
and left their families and went off to fight for this country. And I want people to know that if there’s somebody you
know that has a situation like this, that has been overlooked, that has been rejected because of some stupid reason we
do have the services available. Phil’s available at any time to take and sit down with people and make sure that these
people are put on the right path to be able to take and get the services and hopefully get the dollars that they’re
entitled to because there’s so many out there in the same situation as these two individuals I talked about. And unless
we know about them, we can’t do anything to do it. Phil, I thank you on behalf of myself and the Board. Your staff
has done a phenomenal job.

The other thing I want to just touch on because I know you work very closely, you’re all in the same location, Maria
LaFace in Senior Services and Ron Heinzman in Consumer Affairs, you seem to bring them into the mix a lot, to take
and resolve these cases. This is truly something that is very, very self-rewarding. It’s something that shows the people
of Ocean County that our staff is doing everything to go above and beyond whether it be your office or any of the
other offices we have here to take and do everything we can for the residents in Ocean County. Thank you very
much.”

DIRECTOR CREA: “And for myself I just want to say thank you very much for all you do. I was married to a
veteran, and [ know how important that was. Thank you.”

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)
minutes per speaker."
At 4:28 PM, Director Crea opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public:

DIRECTOR CREA: “Okay, next we go on to the public comments. Comments from the members of the audience are
mvited at this time with a limit of five minutes per speaker. If anyone wishes to speak, please come up to the
microphone and provide your name and address for the record. Is there anyone from the public that would like to
speak today? Okay, seeing no one, we’ll close that portion and is there a motion to adjourn?”

. ADJOURNMENT

There being no comments received, Director Crea called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:28 PM.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Commissioner Kelly, seconded by Commissioner Haines)
Ayes: Mr. Kelly, Mr. Sadeghi, Ms. Haines, Mr. Quinn, Ms. Crea
Nays: None

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle 1. Gunther
Clerk of the Board
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Agenda: ORDINANCE #2024-26 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $600,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for the cost of various Capital Renovations, Impr

ovements and Upgrades at Various Health

Department Facilities, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2024001232
Meeting Date 08/07/2024
Introduced Date 08/07/2024
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Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

Res-Pg:e.1-2

ORDINANCE #2024-26
AN ORDINA-NCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$600,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF VARIOUS CAPITAL RENOVATIONS,
IMPROVEMENTS AND UPGRADES AT VARIOUS
HEALTH DEPARTMENT FACILITIES, ALL IN THE
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commisgionem of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for various
capital renovations, improvements and upgrades at various Health Department facilities, all in the County of
Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $600,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of
various capital renovations, improvements and upgra‘des at various Health Department faciIities,. all in the
County of Qcean, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto, which sum shall also cover fees
and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this otdinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the ;Slerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A, 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days
after introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to com'ply
with all provisions ol N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the [;rovision of copies of
this Ordinance,

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.I8.A. 40A: 2-19,

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

afterfnalpassage.
August 7, 2024
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Ordinance published herewith has been finally
adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on August 7, 2024, and the twenty (20) day
period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Ordinance can
be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first publication of

this notice.

MICHELLE 1. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on August 7, 2024
Adopted on: August 7, 2024
Official Resolytion#: 2024001232
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Improvement Fund for the cost of various Capital Renovations, Improvements and Upgrades at Various
Branches of the County Library System, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.
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Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

J

Res-Pg:e.2-2

ORDINANCE #2024-27
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$900,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF VARIOUS CAPITAL RENOVATIONS,
IMPROVEMENTS AND UPGRADES AT VARIOUS
BRANCHES OF THE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM, ALL
IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for various
capital renovatioris, improvements and upgrades at various branches of the County Library system, all in the
County of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the besi interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $900,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of
various capital renovations, improvements and upgrades at various branches of ihe County Library system, all
in the County of Ocean, including all else necessary therefo; and incidental thereto, which sum shall also
cover fees and oonting;’:ncies.

" SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on ﬁle with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: Aﬂer passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby dlrected to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days
after introduction and first reading). The C{lerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply
with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of
this Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with apptopriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 35: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20} days after the first publication thereof

aftgg fisat pagsage.
August 7, 2024
n#:. 2024001233
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Ordinance published herewith has been finally
adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on August 7, 2024, and the twenty (20) day
period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Ordinance can
be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run trom the date of the first publication of

this notice,

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on August 7, 2024
Adopted on: August 7, 2024
Official Resolytjon#: 2024001233




Res-Pg:e.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: August 7, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2024-28 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $2,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the cost of Redevelopment of Various Parks and Property Acquisition, all in the County
of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2024001234
Meeting Date 08/07/2024
Introduced Date 08/07/2024
Adopted Date 08/07/2024
Agenda ltem e-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v |v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guakor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:e.3-2

ORDINANCE #2024-28
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$2,000,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF REDEVELOPMENT OF VARIOUS
PARKS AND PROPERTY ACQUISITION, ALL IN THE
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for
redevelopment of various parks and property acquisition, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $2,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost
of redevelopment of various parks and property acquisition, all in the County of Ocean, which sum shall also
cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shali be at least ten days
after introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply
with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of
this Ordinance. |

SECTION 4: After final adoptiqn of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.

August 7, 2024
August 7, 2024

Official Resolyfion#: 2024001234
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NOTICE QF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Ordinance published herewith has been finally
adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on August 7, 2024, and the twenty (20) day
period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Ordinance can
be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first publication of

this notice.

MICHELLE I, GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK

County Counsel
Introduced on] August 7, 2024
Adopted on: August 7, 2024
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Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

Res-Pg:e.4-2

ORDINANCE #2024-29 o -

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING. PHASE I OF THE

DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT OF MANCHESTER PARK,

! LOCATED IN MANCHESTER TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF

OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND
APPROPRIATING $12,000,000 THEREFOR, AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $11,000,000 IN .
BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE

COUNTY OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE‘COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE

STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:  ~

SECTION 1. The following is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Oc;ean asa
genéral improvement, Phase I of the design and development of Manchester Park, located in Manchester
Township, in the County of Océan, State of New. Jersey, including all else necessary therefor or incidental
thereto, | “

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvemehts or purposes, the
estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment' and. estimated maximum

-

amount of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED:
ESTIMATED COST DOWN MAXIMUM AMOUNT
IMPROVEMENT AND PAYMENT OF BONDS OR
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION NOTES

’ : AUTHORIZED
Phase I of the Design
and development of
Manchester Park

| TOTALS $12,000,000 $1,000,000 $11,000,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $12,000,000, including the sum of
$1,000,000 as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section | hereof as required
by the Local Bond Law, The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital
Improvement Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopt:ed‘ budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $11,000,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 he;eof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law. _ - .

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section | hereof] there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount
of $11,000,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined

by the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond

anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by

August 7, 2024 !
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the County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall detetrmine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive
evidence as to all such determinatiohs. All notes issued hereunder may be rencwed from time to time subjgot ,
to the provisions of N.J.S, A, 40A:2-8.1, The County Comptroller is hereby duthorized to sell part or all of the
notes from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The |

County Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next

succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report

must include the amounf, the description, .the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the
pri;ce obtained and the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bon&s or notes hereunder. To the extenlt such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably.expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hergof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shalibe
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations. issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligatiané authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent fhat such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance wtllich
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not excéed the sum of
$6,000,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with
the provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith, In the event of any such.
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing
full detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of

Local Government Services is on file with the Cletk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for

public inspection,

SECTION 10, It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:
A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not"v'c;urrent

expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County ﬁmy lawfully undertake as general improvements,

and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby.
August 7, 2024
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(1 with at provisi,ons‘ofN.J.S.A. 40A:2:17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of

t

1" this Ordinance are to be issued is fifteen (15) years,

" 40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $11,000,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance will

" be within-all debt limitations presctibed by said Local Bond Law.

* hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing

- in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be |

this Ordinance. ) ’

" .of the Board of Commissioners isthereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,

on#: 2024001235
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B. The average period of usefu Iness of the imptovements for which the obligations authorized by

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A, 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the.
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and '
a complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director
of the Division of Local Gove;nnnent Services in the Department of Community Affaits of the State of New :

Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County-as defined in N.I.58.A. ’

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set-forth above for any purpose is'not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shali be for“ the c_omple,tion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shqll be pledged to the payment
of the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said

bonds or notes a;e outstimding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County

obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon‘al] the taxable real propert'y within the County for the paym?nt of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SEC’ﬁON 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Cletk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING E)RDINANCE“ (with appropriate completions, insertions and
correctit;ns), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.5.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the h
date set for public flear'mg and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days

after introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply

f

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk

together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPT[O%\I OF ORD[NAﬁICE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and cortections), at least once in a newspaper qualiﬁ;ﬁd under N.J.S.A.,
40A:2-19, ' | |
SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County heféby covenants on behalf of the
County to take any action necessary or refrain frgm taking such action in order to preserve the tax-ekempt

status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Intérnal Revenue Code
August 7, 2024
August 7, 2024 ) B




Res-Pg:e.4-5

1

;:if 1986, as amended, and the re gulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code™), includigg compliance with the
Code with reg;trd to the use, e;cpendimre, ipVestment, timely reporting and rebate of investment eafﬁings as |
tnay: be required thereunder. | ‘

SECTIuON 16. This Ordinance shall také effect twenty (20) days after the first pub'lication thereof’

. after final passage.

Introduced on: August 7, 2024
Adopted on: August 7, 2024
Official Resolufipn#: 2024001235
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NOTICE QF ADQPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Qrdinance published herewith has been |
finally adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on August 7, 2024, and the twenty
(20) day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity 6f such Bond
Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first

publication of this notice.

MICHELLE I, GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

August 7, 2024
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director Barbara Jo Crea

08754-2191
Deputy Director Gary Quinn (732)929-2005
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines (732)505-1918
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: August 7, 2024 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2024-30 - An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $850,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the cost of the Upgrade and Replacement of Existing Microwave Communication Links
and Related Hardware and Software, for the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2024001236
Meeting Date 08/07/2024
Introduced Date 08/07/2024
Adopted Date 08/07/2024
Agenda ltem e-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g o b £ (W 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Crea v v
Quinn v v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatinor”

Clerk Of The Board
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| this Ordinance.

. the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally

on#: '2024001236
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. ~ .. ORDINANCE #2024-30

e

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$850,000- FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF THE UPGRADE AND
REPLACEMENT OF  EXISTING . MICROWAVE
COMMUNICATION LINKS AND RELATED HARDWARE
AND SOFTWARE, FOR THE COUNTY OF OCEAN,
STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

WI‘]]EREAS, the Boafcl of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need to upgrade
and replace existing microwave communication links and related hardwart;: and software for the County of
QOcean, State of New Jersey; and |

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, lBE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL |
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as fol!ows:

SECTIOI;I l: $§ 50,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of ,
the upgrade and replacement of existing microwave communication links and related hardware and software
for the County of Ocean, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies. |

SECTION 2: The capital budgef’of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
;;romulgated By the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection, )

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reaciing of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled; “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days

after infroduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply

with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the prévision of copies of
SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of

adopted, t(;gether with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"

(with' appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspa‘lper qualified under

N.ILS.A, 40A; 2-19, |
SECTION 35: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof

after final passage.
August 7, 2024
August 7, 2024




Res-Pg:e.5-3

)

NOTICE QF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Ordinance published herewith has been finally
adopted by the Board of Commissionets of the County of Ocean on August 7, 2024, and the twenty (20) day
period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Ordinance can
be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first publication of

this notice,

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C, SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on: August 7, 2024
Adopted on: August 7, 2024
Official Resolufipn#: 2024001236
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Barbara Jo Crea
Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly
Commissioner Frank Sadeghi
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Ocean County Consortium FY 2024 Action Plan.

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

(732)929-2005
(732)505-1918

August 7, 2024 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution# |2024001218
Meeting Date 08/07/2024
Introduced Date 08/07/2024
Adopted Date 08/07/2024
Agenda ltem f-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g - g o lw > yw..
COMMISSIONER % @ % ?‘fi Q g %
Crea v v
Quinn v v v
Haines v v v

Kelly v v
Sadeghi v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michate \. Guottor”

Clerk Of The Board
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RESOLUTION
August 7, 2024

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean, an Urban County Community Development Block Grant
Entitlernent and the Townships of Brick, Toms River, Jackson, and Lakewood, Metropolitan City
Community Development Block Grant Entitlements, formed a consortium for the purpose of receiving a
formula allocation under the HOME Investment Pactnerships Program (HOME); and

WHEREAS, in 2024, the County prepared the FYs 2020-2024 Consolidated Plan on behalf of the
Qcean County Consortium in order to continue to receive funding from a variety of Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD) programs including; the Comrmunity Development Block Grant Program
(CDBG) and the HOME Investment Parmerships Program (HOMEY); and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Consortium FY 2024 Action Plan is considered the application for
Federal funding assistance from HUD for the Consortium members and has been developed consistent with
Federal regulations, which includes a provision for a separate citizen participation element; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Consortiurn FY 2024 Action Plan has been the subject of several
public meetings throughout the planning process and has been made available for public review during the
public comnent period including review by the Ocean County Community Development Block Grant
Committee and the Ocean County Housing Advisory Committee (CHAC); and

WHEREAS, upon approval of the Ocean County Consortium FY 2024 Action Plan, the County of
Ocean anticipates the allocation of FY 2024 Federal grant funds from the Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) for the following programs: the Community Development Block Grant Program
(CDBG), the Ocean County $1,131,650.00 plus the Township of Jackson $225,034.00 for which the County
Administers, for a total allocation of $1,356,684.00 and the HOME Investment Partnerships Program
(HOME) $1,314,756.53. .

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the COUNTY OF OCEAN, BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY of OCEAN, STATE of NEW JERSEY that;

L. The Director and the Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute and submit
to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), the Ocean County
Consortium FY 2024 Action Plan and the Designated Representative of the County is authorized
to provide such additional information as may be required by HUD.

2. The Director and the Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute on behalf
of the Ocean County Consortium program certifications required by Federal statute.

3. The Director and/or the County’s Designated Representative is further authorized to execute all
other related documents and reports as required under the rules and regulations of the National
Affordable Housing Act of 1990,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Certified copies of this resolution shall be made available to the
Ocean County Administrator, the Ocean County Planning Department, the United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Region [ Newark, and the Mayors of Brick, Toms River, Jackson,

and Lakewood Townships.
Introduced on: August 7, 2024
Adopted on: August 7, 2024

Official Resolutign#: 2024001218
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director Barbara Jo Crea

Deputy Director Gary Quinn
Commissioner Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner John P. Kelly

Commissioner Frank Sadeghi

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2